
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Feiger, Madalyn Brown
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Digaetano, Laurie; Binford, Marshall; Smith, Quantindra
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Chavez, Araceli; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica;

CINWD AcctsReceivable; Jamieson, Scott
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of MacLean Power York, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2105(b)
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 4:35:51 PM
Attachments: MacLean Power York, LLC.CAFO.9.11.23.Cover Letter.pdf

MacLean Power York, LLC.CAFO.9.11.23.RCRA-04-2023-2105(b).pdf

Confirming receipt, and copying in Scott Jamieson for awareness (signatory for MacLean). Thank
you.
 
Best,
Madalyn
 

Madalyn Feiger
Winston & Strawn LLP
D: +1 312-558-8141
M: +1 636-675-2657
Email | winston.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 3:28 PM
To: Feiger, Madalyn Brown <MBFeiger@winston.com>; Digaetano, Laurie <Benton-
Digaetano.Laurie@epa.gov>; Binford, Marshall <Binford.Marshall@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of MacLean Power York, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-
2023-2105(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 11, 2023, in the matter of MacLean Power York, LLC; Docket No.
RCRA-04-2023-2105(b).
 
Ms. Feiger—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
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Internet Address (URL)  http://www.epa.gov 


 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION 4 
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 


61 FORSYTH STREET 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 


 
 


 
ELECTRONIC MAIL 
CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT EMAIL REQUESTED 
 
Madalyn Brown Feiger, Esq. 
Associate Attorney 
Winston & Strawn LLP 
35 W. Wacker Drive 
Chicago, Illinois  60601 
MBFeiger@winston.com 
 
SUBJ: MacLean Power York, LLC, EPA ID: SCD987579109 


Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2105(b) 
 
Dear Madalyn Brown Feiger: 
 
Enclosed, please find a copy of the executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) as filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk in the above-referenced matter. Please note that payment of the civil penalty 
is due within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the CAFO, which is the date the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. A copy of the penalty payment must be sent to the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and to the Program Staff, as referenced in the CAFO. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in resolving this matter. If you have any legal questions, please contact F. 
Marshall Binford, Associate Regional Counsel, at (404) 562-9543 or by email at 
binford.marshall@epa.gov; for technical matters, please contact Laurie Benton DiGaetano at (404) 562-
8948 or by email at benton-digaetano.laurie@epa.gov. 
 
 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 


Araceli B. Chavez 
Acting Chief 


       Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch 
 
 
Enclosure 
 
 
cc:  Timothy J. Stanley, SCDHEC (stanletj@dhec.sc.gov) 
       Tom Richmond, SCDHEC (richmotj@dhec.sc.gov) 
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Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2105(b) Page 22 of 24 


The foregoing Consent Agreement In the Matter of MacLean Power York, LLC, Docket No. RCRA-04-
2023-2105(b), is Hereby Stipulated, Agreed, and Approved for Entry. 


FOR COMPLAINANT: 


 


 


_______________________________ 
Acting Chief 
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
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Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. If this message has been received in error, please delete it without
reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without
the permission of the author. Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any
other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under applicable tax laws and regulations.


